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Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
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Center for Judicial Accountability
Re: CORRECTED FOIL/Records Request: Where are the Legislature's Reports on the

Enacted Budgets, Required by State Finance Law 22-b?...

Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

February 8,20L6

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cia @ iudsewatch.ore

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Law.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February t, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation

You are requesting the Legislature's reports on the enacted Legislative/Judiciary budget bills from fiscal year

2OO9-201O through fisca I year 2015-201'6.

Following please find links for reports located on the New York State Senate's public website:

2015-16:

Com plete%204.14.15, pdf

2014-L5:
http://www.nvsenate.eov/sites/default/files/adopted budeet 2014-15 fact sheet'pdf

2013-14:
htto://www.nvsenate.govlnewsroom/articles/201-3-2014-enacted-budget-fact-sheet
2012-1,3:

http://www.nvsenate.eov/newsroom/articles/sfv-201-2-13-enacted-budget-summa rv

2011,-L2:

http://www.nvsenate.eov/newsroom/articles/sfu-201i.-12-enacted-budget-summarv

The reports dated 2009-10 and 2010-11 are available in physical form.

When we receive a check in the amount of 543.75 (175 pages @ 5.25 per page) made payable to the New York State

Senate, we will forward the material.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.



Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@iudgewatch.org>

To: <cvoung@nvsenate.gov>, <lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us>,

<farrelh@assem bly.state.ny.us>, <@>
Cc: "SenateFoil"<fgjj@ny5gplggov>,

<marillr@assem blv.state. nv.us>, <salvind@assem blv.state. nv. us>,

<birzoni@assembly.state.ny. us>

Date: O2/OU2016 01:04 PM

Subject:COR R ECTED FOI L/Records Request: Where a re the Legislature's

Reports on the Enacted Budgets, Required by State Finance Law

22-b?...

lnadvertently, the letter attached with the below FOIL/Records Request was addressed to Assemblywoman Helene

Weinstein & Assemblyman Michael Montesano, as Chair and Ranking Member of the Assembly Ways and Means

Committee, rather than Assemblymen Farrell and Oaks. The corrected letter is attached and posted. Please supersede'

Apologies for the inconvenience.

Elena Sassower

From : Center for J udicia I Accounta bil ity Ima i lto :e lena @ i udeewatch.o rg]

Sent: Monday, February 0L,20L612:33 PM

To: cvoung@nysenate.gov;'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us';'farrelh@assembly.state.ny.us';
'oaksR@assembly.state.ny.us'; Senate Foil(foil@nvsenate.gov); marillr@assemblv.state.nv.us

Cc: usher@senate.state.nv.us; salvind(oassemblv.state.nv.us: birzoni@assemblv.state.nv.us

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Where are the Legislature's Reports on the Enacted Budgets, Required by State Finance

Law 22-b?...



Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled FOIL/Records Request of today's date. It is already
posted on CJA's website, www.iudsewatch.ors, accessible via the prominent hyperlink "NO PAY RAISES FOR NEW YORK's

CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS: The Money Belongs to their Victims!" Here it is directly:
http://www.iudsewatch.ors/web-pages/iudicial-compensation/2015-no-pav-raises-menu.htm

Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated, inasmuch as your "public protection" budget hearing, including on

BOTH the Judiciary and Legislative budgets, is this Thursday, Feb. 4th.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-42L-L200[attachm ent"2-L-!6-foil-state-fin ance-law-2lb.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]


